

A magic moment

Leaning against ~~the~~ hotel wall that faced ~~to~~ the magical museum of The Louvre we were engaged in a friendly ~~—~~discussion that as usual I had ~~ve~~ difficulty ~~as—usual—to~~ following/~~understand~~. But I didn't ~~not~~ care anyway!

~~I was so proud of working there~~

Looking around me, ~~there were well-dressed businessmen rushing from one meeting to another; groups of chic Parisian girls strolling along with arms linked, and giggling at some shared joke; tourists assembling for photographs or simply standing and gazing in awe...~~ I ~~took stock of~~ ~~contemplated again~~ this magic moment. ~~looking on here and there rushing well-dressed business man.~~ I ~~look back?/turned back to my liftboy suits~~ to Constance, to Monsieur Mus, ~~s~~ and looked at my hotel badge and my liftboy uniform and I realised I ~~—~~was so proud of working there. Ultimately, I had accomplished my ~~goal~~ ~~dream~~ that I'd set a few months before, to work in Paris. Now every single day ~~was~~ for me was Sunday and I ~~promised~~ ~~vowed to~~ myself that one day I ~~would~~ ~~will should~~ come back.

Commented [O1]: 'magic' makes it sound as if it is a museum about magic.

Commented [O2]: I thought of adding this because this is an important moment for you and it would be nice for the reader to get a sense what it was like.

Commented [O3]: As in previous comments, confirm spelling.

Commented [O4]: "promise (oneself)" or "vow to (do something)"